From: Plessinger, Raymond (FAA

To: kevin@paradisecopters.com

Cc: Mcgee, Charnecia S (FAA); Plessinger, Raymond (FAA
Subject: Request for Information K&S Helicopters, Inc FAA-2021-0902
Date: Thursday, October 21, 2021 10:15:09 AM

K&S Helicopters, Inc.

Attention: Kevin Dom

Vice President of Commercial Services
73-341 U'u St.

Kailua Kona, HI 96740

Dear Mr. Dom:

The following information is required to continue processing your petition for an exemption for K&S
Helicopters, Inc. FAA-2021-0902. We request you provide the information to us no later than
November 4, 2021.

1. On page 15 of your petition for exemption, you reference the following manuals:

¢ Hylio AG-110 Operations Manual
¢ Hylio AG-110 Maintenance Manual
* Hylio AG-110 Software and Training Manual

We do not have a record of receiving any of these documents. Please provide us a copy of each
document.

Please submit the additional information (non-proprietary) as a comment to your docket at
www.regulations.gov, and save the tracking number generated after submission. Proprietary
information may be submitted electronically to Raymond Plessinger and Charnecia Mcgee at
Raymond.Plessinger@faa.gov and Charnecia.S.Mcgee@faa.gov, respectively.

If you want us to process your request any further, we must receive the information described
above by November 4, 2021. If we do not receive the information, we will close the docket without
notifying you further. If you have any questions or require additional time you may email us at
Raymond.Plessinger@faa.gov.

Sincerely,

Raymond Tracy Plessinger

Federal Aviation Administration

General Aviation and Commercial Division
Operations Group - AFS-830

Mobile: (717) 654-7728
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